From: Infrastructure

To: A417 Missing Link at Air Balloon

Cc: Harrold, George

Subject: FW: A417 Missing Link Adequacy of consultation request
Date: 15 June 2021 09:52:05

Importance: High

Dear Harold

Thank you for your reminder email of today.

Please note that | inadvertently sent the South Gloucestershire Council response from the wrong
email address (email from ||| G o: 05.4: this morning).

| would be most grateful if you could substitute this as it is from the email address that we
registered with PINs. Apologies for the inconvenience.

Below is a duplicate of this Council’s response. | would be grateful of you could register this as
coming from infrastructure@southglos.gov.uk :

Your reference: TRO10056

Planning Act 2008 (as amended) — Section 55

A417 Missing Link: Application by Highways England for a DCO
Adequacy of consultation request

Attn Hefin Jones, Case Manager

Dear Hefin
Thank you for your letter of 01 June 2021.

South Gloucestershire is an adjacent authority to the proposed scheme.
We write to submit a delegated officer response, in line with the process agreed with the
Cabinet Member for Planning Transportation and Strategic Environment.

We can confirm that we received a Section 42 consultation in September 2019, to which
we duly responded and we can see that this has been appropriately recorded in
Highways England Consultation Report Appendices Part 2 of 2. Given the nature of the
Council’s feedback, no further action was necessary.

If you have any queries regarding this response, please contact me
We would be grateful for confirmation of receipt of this AoC response.

Many thanks
Kind regards

Gillian Ellis-King
Strategic Projects Manager
Strategic Infrastructure Service

Please note that Monday s a non working day for me. | would be grateful there if You could
check with me prior to arranging meetings on a Monday.
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From: Gillian Ellis-King

Sent: 15 June 2021 09:21

To: A417MissinglLink@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Subject: A417 Missing Link Adequacy of consultation request

Your reference: TR0O10056

Planning Act 2008 (as amended) — Section 55

A417 Missing Link: Application by Highways England for a DCO
Adequacy of consultation request

Attn Hefin Jones, Case Manager

Dear Hefin
Thank you for your letter of 01 June 2021.

South Gloucestershire is an adjacent authority to the proposed scheme.
We write to submit a delegated officer response, in line with the process agreed with the
Cabinet Member for Planning Transportation and Strategic Environment.

We can confirm that we received a Section 42 consultation in September 2019, to which we duly
responded and we can see that this has been appropriately recorded in Highways England
Consultation Report Appendices Part 2 of 2. Given the nature of the Council’s feedback, no
further action was necessary.

If you have any queries regarding this response, please contact me
We would be grateful for confirmation of receipt of this AoC response.

Kind regards

Gillian Ellis-King
Strategic Projects Manager
Strategic Infrastructure Service

Please note that Monday is 2 non working day for me. [ would be grateful there if You could
check with we prior to arranging meetings on a Monday).
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